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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080309

ABDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL s
NAME CODE ADDRESS CONr:IﬁI‘gIION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg follensbee@att.com Yes
Embarg Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarg.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 Iwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes
International Payphone Corporation TG871 Byoung@haysconsulting,. net No
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 jeffl@itstelecom.net Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhati@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecomy/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas. mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian{@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye j. willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 812/2008 at 12:20:45 PM
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Dorothy Menasco OLO3ITH

From: Paula lsler

Sent:  Friday, June 20, 2008 8:20 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

To: Dorothy Menasco ﬂd.;mmm___muu__cmm

Subject: RE: TG871 - RAF return guestion DOCUMENT NO. Ouab 3—
DISTRIBUTION:

Good morning. Yes it should. Thanks.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2008 5:11 PM
TFo: Paula Isler

Subject: TGB71 - RAF return guestion

Hi Paula,

Fiscal has forwarded a RAF return form/payment record for IPC ($100), for 1/1/08 - 3/31/08 RAFs. Can you please
advise if this payment should be placed Docket 0803097

Thank you for your help.

Dorothy

6:20/2008
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KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANO (850) 413-6770
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lﬁuhlita%erﬁiz Qommission
ADMINISTRATIVE

June 11, 2008

Beth Young, Operations Coordinator
International Payphone Corporation
Post Office Box 43746

Louisville, Kentucky 40253-0746

Re: Docket No. 080309-TC

Dear Ms. Young:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 8053 by
International Payphone Corporation, effective June 9, 2008, which was filed in this office on June 9,
2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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